CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: June 21, 1993

TO: Ann Shelfer, Division of Coommications
Angela Green, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting
RE: Docket No.: 870248-TL Title: EAS - Holmes County
Docket No.: B70790-TL Title: EAS - Gilchrist County
Docket No.: 900039-TL Title: EAS - Mount Dora, Apopka, etc.
Docket Mo.: 910022-TL Title: EAS - Bradford County, Union County, Gainesville
Docket No.: 910029-TL Title: EAS - Sanford, Orange City, Deland
Docket No.: 910528-TL Title: EAS - Crescent City, Haumthorme, etc.
Docket No.: 910529-Tt Title: EAS - Pasco County

Te the Division indicated in the Lleft margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. DX Dockets REDPEMED and placed in ACTIVE status.

2. [1 OPR changed to
3. [1 OCR changed to __.
4. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: “Order o Fi L , requires the company

to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all
concerned of the company's compliance er non-compliance and recommended further actions."

5. [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: WOrder y / , authorizes the
issuance of securities arx! requires the company to file a consmmatton report wWwithin 90 days
of such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further actions."

6. []1 Enter the foliowing in CMS comments:

rtial modification of orders iri

ALL 7. X1 Southern Bell has filed motions for
EAS in the referenced dockets.

o 8. X1 Please file CASRs by July 6, 1993 to dispose of the motions.

cc:  [X] Docket File
X] Security File
[X1 Barbara Bailey
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